"OR\GINAL"

COCHISE COUNTY Invitation for Bids #IFB 16-02-HFP-04
PROCUREMENT DEPARTMENT Emulsified Asphalt Products

1415 Melody Lane, Building C

Bisbee, Arizona 85603

SECTION FIVE - BID SUBMITTAL

TO THE COUNTY OF COCHISE: The undersigned hereby offers and agrees to fumish emulsified asphalt products in
compliance with all terms, conditions, specifications, and amendments in this solicitation.

CRS5-2 & CRS-2P

Line No. Product Unit Unit Price Est. Qty Extanded price
1. CRS-2 | Emulsified Asphalt Ton__|$.325,00 250tns |3 12,500 .00
2. CRS-2P | Emulsified Asphalt Ton | s Db T. 00 2500tons | $ 917,500, 00
Plant Pickup
Line No. Product Unit Unit Price
3. CRS-2 | Emulsified Asphalt Ton | $ 325,00
4. CRS-2P | Emulsified Asphalt Ton $ bb 7' 00
Delivery Charge:
Benson/Tombstone area  § O L 4 0 per ton, per mile 3440293%?%6%;%00?%9;%-{3 %
Bisbec/Sierra Vistaarea § 0 ' Zq per ton, per milax.- ¢ Amie as AB O &
Douglas/Elfrida area $ O, Lg per ton, permlle ¥ SAme as A B"D‘-‘i
Willcox/San Simon area  § 0. L? per ton, per mile & 9Am 8 &3 ABoJE

Line No 1. Manufacturer: UJQ.-%'*MV\ EMUL \.5;9 nr,.I?lf- Product number: C/ KS -7
Lina No 2. Manufacturer: LJE.-S"h‘I(\ Ew\k-\bwns’_ﬂe,Product numbaer; C fs = Z/?

Stand By Time:
Indicate a fixed price per hour, billable in fifteen (15) minute increments for time spent on standby for unloading at a

destination if requested by the County.

Stand By Time: § q & oo per hour Q’G_{'@vr ! Y 1,‘(\(‘5 CF‘?"")

Payment Terms:
Indicate if a Prompt Payment discount is offered or standard net payment terms:

Z(_/'é % discount if paid within - days or net " days after receipt of invoice.

Taxes:
The County Is subject to State of Arizona and other Government Agency taxes imposed within Arizona. State of

Arizona Use Tax will be paid directly to the state when orders are placed with out-of-state vendors. No taxes other
than those imposed within the State of Arizona will be paid in addition to the bid/offer price.

Indicate tax rate to be applied 5 . ‘ %
_Westesn Enmulsons Be. _—
C YRepresentative Narrta_)

ompany Name
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COCHISE COUNTY Invitation for Bids #IFB 16-02-HFP-04
PROCUREMENT DEPARTMENT Emuisified Asphalt Products

1415 Melody Lane, Building C
Bisbee, Arizana 85603

SECTION SiX - OFFER TO THE COUNTY OF COCHISE:

The undersigned hereby offers and agrees, if this offer is accepted within ninety (90) calendar days from the date of
award, to furnish all of the items upon which price(s) are quoted, at the prices set forth in this offer, delivered at the
designated location(s) by the method of delivery and within the time specified herein and subject to the terms and
conditions of this invitation for bids. In the event of contract award pursuant to this request, performance by the

vendor of any or all of the services, or delivery or any or all of the products defined here in, shall constitute
acceptance of all terms, conditions and requirements of the resuiting contract.

Name of Organization For clarification of this offer, contact:

Wostern Emulsions, Tnc.  Awntonvw C. VPagz

Mailing Address - Name (Print)

2900 £, Bow\edacd Aprizowt Saces Mawasee
City, State and Zip Code Title {Print}
Jweson, Az £571) (520) 22 - 720 5/0—#%,

State of Arizona Transaction (Sales) Privilege Tax Phone Number
License Number (if applicable) Qngj \ @@% @ wu‘f'm emulswas. Com
E-mail

Federal Employer Identification Number Signature of Person Authorized to Sign Offer;

m?.—-—"‘"
Signature N A

/q‘/UTUIU Lo Ct ?Aéz.

Printed Name

AR 2on A Saces MMMC

Title

(520)429-3472 /e

Phone Nlmber

’f5n?. ?Mj@wab'['amzmdswns LOm

E-mail

NO BID Reason:
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COCHISE COUNTY Invitation for Bids #IFB 16-02-HFP-04
PROCUREMENT DEPARTMENT Emulsified Asphalt Products

1415 Melody Lane, Building C

Bisbee, Arizona 85603

SECTION SIX - FORM OF AGREEMENT

1.0 Form of Agreement:

Complete the attached Form of Agreement by filling in the area in the top portion of the form designated as

“Authorized Representative” and in the lower portion under “Contractor”. Do not fill in the date.

1.1 Return the completed Form of Agreement with the bid packet,

AGREEMENT #IF8 16-02-HFP-04 — Emulsified Asphalt Products
BETWEEN COCHISE COUNTY
And

WE sTERN £ mu LS100S, Tae,

This Contract is made between the County of Cochise, State of Arizona (the County} whose Authorized
representative is:
Terry Hudson CPPB
Procurement Director
Cochise County Procurement Department
1415 Melody Lane, Building C
Bisbee, Arizona 85603

and the Contractor, whose complete name, address and Authorized Representative are:

Awntowio C. Paez

Wesrern EMALSLONS | Twe,
34900 &, BROADM);W BouLBVAﬁD
TU‘/C/‘”U/. Arizorna 985711

This Contract is designated by the County as No. IFB 16-02-HFP-04

The County and Bidder agree as follows:

Article I. Contract Documents: The Contract Documents consist of this Agreement; the Cochise County
Standard Contract Terms and Conditions; the solicitation, including instructions, all terms and
conditions, technical specifications, Scope of Work attachments, and addenda thereto; and the
bid/offer submitted by the bidderfofferor in response to the solicitation and other Contract
Documents.

Article 11, Contract Performance: The Bidder shall provide ali of the materials, eguipment, and services
required by the Contract Documents, with the options and modifications or clarifications, if any,
expressly stated here:

Article 1Ii. Date of Commencement and Completion: The Bidder shall commence performance of this
Contract on the date that this Agreement is signed and approved by Cochise County uniess a
different date is stated below:

as specified in Contract Documents
Article IV. Payment: The County shall pay the Contractor in the amounts and at the times or events stated

below:
Payment as specified in Contract Documents 21 0f 22



COCHISE COUNTY Invitation for Bids #IFB 16-02-HFP-04
PROCUREMENT DEPARTMENT Emulsified Asphalt Products

1415 Melody Lane, Building C

Bisbee, Arizona 85603

SECTION SiX - FORM OF AGREEMENT (continued)

This Agreement is entered into this day of 2016.

APPROVED BY:
COCHISE COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

Authorized Signature ™~ 7 Richard Searle, Chairman

Board of Supervisors
[T C.?ﬂé{, AeSaces MVA«R

" Print Name and Title

ATTEST: REVIEWED BY:
COCHISE COUNTY
PROCUREMENT DEPARTMENT

QA

Arlethe Rios Tegy H
Clerk of the Board nt Birector
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